RFP 0903 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q1.
Pg 4 A. Service – States “Since its inception, the AOC portion of the system has had data reliability and performance issues.” Have the data reliability problems been the result of the queries? or the data accuracy? or both? 

A1.
The data reliability issues are the result of the queries not data quality.  The data contained in the AOC database is clean.

Q2.
Pg 4 A. Service – If data accuracy has been a problem, will the contractor be responsible to develop an approach to cleaning the data? 

A2.
See answer # 1.

Q3.
Pg 4 A. Service – States that the current system was developed by DIS, WSP and AOC. Were any contractors involved in the development? If so who were they? Are they allowed to bid this effort? 

A3.
Yes, there were contractors involved in the original development.  Their identities are not relevant to this RFP.  The bid is open to all contractors.  No contractor’s proposal will receive a higher rating simply because they have done previous work for the State of Washington.

Q4.
Pg 4 A. Service – Please provide the Logical Design Document or similar documents for the current system. 

A4.
The logical design document may be found on the procurement page.  It is supplied solely for historical background.  The contents of the document describe the original design for all aspects of the application.  It is not limited to just AOC, but contains information regarding specifications for the DIS and WSP aspects of the application.  It has not been updated since its inception.  It is not to be used for specification development without first consulting the AOC PCH & CACH project manager.
Q5.
Pg 4 A. Service – Discusses “revised requirements” that have been approved by DIS. Please provide the approved requirements. 

A5.
These were provided and can be found on the procurement site at:
http://www.courts.wa.gov/procure/?fa=procure.opportunities&procureid=125 
Q6.
Pg 5 5. Minimum Qualifications 2) Must all staff working on the project be on-site? Or may a key person be on-site and supplemented by staff not on-site. 

A6.
At least one consultant must be on-site for the purpose of mentoring AOC staff regarding what is being developed.
Q7.
Pg 5. 6. Project Scope – Is the current system built with BizTalk 2006 R2? Or is an earlier version used? 

A7.
The current system was built using JAVA, not BizTalk.

Q8.
Pg 5 6. Project Scope – Includes the requirement to target a response time of 10 sec or less. What is the current unacceptable response time? 

A8.
Generally, DIS is reporting over 1 minute response time from AOC.  Occasionally there are responses in less than 10 seconds, and sometimes the queries take so long the session is cancelled before a response is generated.
Q9.
Pg 6.  6. Project Scope Constraints – What is the DIS interface that can’t be changed? 

A9.
The DIS interface is the current WSDLs/schemas for sending and receiving data to and from AOC.  

Q10.
Does the AOC have a preferred architecture? If so please provide information on the architecture. 

A10.
At this point, our only architectural preferences are using BTS 2006 R2 and keeping the interface code compartmentalized from the business code.  If this question refers to other areas of architecture, please specify.
Q11.
Please provide the original design documentation for the existing application.

A11.
See question #4.
Q12.
Please provide the data requirements document that was jointly developed and approved by DIS.

A12.
See question #5.
Q13.
We understand that BizTalk will replace the current java-based system.  Can you provide information on the analysis and decision to use BizTalk as the technology platform for the new application?

A13.
Not relevant to this RFP.

Q14.
Will the current DB be retained, or will it be replaced?

a.  If DB2 is replaced, which DB, and will the vendor be responsible for DB migration?

b.  If yes, please provide information on stored procedures, views, data dictionary, and # of queries. 

A14.
The current database (DB2) will continue to be used.  There are no stored procedures or views relevant to this application.  With the exception of the name search for the PCH portion of the application, it is expected that the necessary queries will be identified and coded by the contractor.

Q15.
On Page 6: “Constraints: No changes may be made to the existing interface that would require DIS to change their code.”  Can we assume that you are referring to the User Interface?

a.  If any changes will be made to the UI, can we assume that DIS will make changes to the UI, as per the vendor’s project plan?

A15.
Communications with DIS is accomplished via web services.  DIS has requested that the WSDL/schemas not be changed in any way that would require them to modify their code.  This interface does not refer to a graphical UI.
Q16.
On Page 15: “License/Purchase of Software: Vendor must provide a detailed description of the licensing basis.”  Are you referring to 3rd party tools that the vendor will use or for BizTalk and other application licensing?

A16.
This refers to 3rd party software used by the contractor.  It is expected that the contractor will have their own development licenses.  If for the production environment the contractor proposes additional specialized commercial software, the software and its licensing costs must be indentified in the response.

Q17.
Can any of the scope of work of this project be done off-site?

A17.
See question #6.
Q18.
Please provide details about current data accuracy issues.

A18.
See question #1.
Q19.
Can you provide current application performance data?  

a.  Specifically, what is the current response time for returning data to JIN?

b.  Please provide performance logs for the application, including current response times for DB/Middleware/UI separately.

A19.
See question #8.  We do not have any performance logs.

Q20.
Please provide information on C# extensions required.

A20.
We are not requiring any C# extensions.  If additional code is needed to perform specialized functions not directly available in BizTalk, it is expected these functions will be written in C#.

Q21.
Can we confirm that this is NOT a fixed bid project?

A21.
This will be a fixed bid project.  AOC is anticipating that enough detail requirements, design, etc information is being supplied for vendors to estimate fixed prices.
Q22.
Is the vendor to actually develop the code? 

A.  Deliverable #1 – Project Planning Document

B.  Deliverable #2 – Logical Design Document

C.  Deliverable #3 –Test Plan

D.  Deliverable #4 – Code Turnover

E.  Deliverable #5 – Testing

F.  Deliverable #6 – Documentation Turnover

A22.
Yes.  And documentation.
Q23.
Number of concurrent users? Number of total  users?

A23.
At this time, there are no users for this application.  The intended audience is Washington State - state and local law enforcement personnel.  
Q24.
Approximate number of records in database?
A24.
The database contains roughly 100 million person, case and charge records.  The entire database contains significantly more data covering all aspects of court business.
Q25.
Expected data growth / trend ?
A25.
We do not have granular trending data for person, case and charge records.  Overall database growth is approximately 5% per year.
